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Mr. 	i.abnborg 
Deeartment of Stete 
eaehingeon, e.C. 20520 

e .L4ar 	eaemeorg, 

?A. 2, Frederick, 1d. 2170i 
5/X/7G 

There is a sieple and inexpensive solution to the problem you peas le year 
1s teaof ti 1Sth, which aiu not reach me until today: Just copy all the records 
imtolved. 

In the advice you say you gave hr. Strawberry, advice in 	welch I disegree, 
there is missing weat = beieeve is essential, the historical-case determination by 
the Attorney General, Pros this determination I believe different standarde apr74y. What you alien regere be burdensome in en ordenary came warrants more tip and effort aft r this determination. 

suggeat also that the possibility of embarrassment to the Deeertment is eon-
eels:ruble reeuced if tho isolation of reoorie net provided tc a ezesideetial Commis. seen hex to be sleds: by others. I certainly will not take that tine. fl  interest is in 
tr:s infermatien, rJlt it  causing any emberrasseeet. I ale° want tee sucks archive I an leaving to be as complete as possible. 

There also is the comine 15-year standard. It is probably already ezet with eome of the raeords in question. 

The Department of Justice his also decided, aided in the decision by an order 
from federal district court, that I meet the prerequisites for the waiver of all 
search and. cosyiae costs. I do request tail waiver. if the Department wants more 
proefe i wile supply thee. A an alternative i =11 agme to pay the costs and than 
lit gate the matter. 

There are a few old mattirs i would like to have dlsaned up. These relate to my request for ell the records on Qr about ee. There yes 	portial oampliance ene 
sone withholding. In adnition, I aul certain there are still other records. Thsre is ssbetentiel reason to believe that known files hove not eoen searched. and I doubt very such that the "national security" claim made for several records can be apelicable after 30 years 0 if it ever wee. 

That was a sick eericd in .:high paranoia demiaated the dedicated wrong. There 
never wns any leeitieete "net-Lon:a sceerity" euestion envolvine me. Ay belief Is that 
the inheritors of this past pply the same ajtitudee and itandards. My desire is to 
obtain all the records and there oomeent is necessary file such *element so that these defamation_: 41.11 not be misused in the future to undermine any subsequent work. In this ar4 nu t eheoriziee. i have efieeial records of exaotly this being done. People of 
decent concern ie the Department have enough to atone for without now playing Shylook. 

4uite some time ago I wrote and asked for records aeelioabie at the time I was 
diseiseed, the action wee withdrawn and T. re -igeed. The eegulatiene I eought and seek relate to the Department'a obligation to inform me of my eights and to pay me for the time lost. Certainly reeuletione are arreneed so they can o lecetee wee exist by subeect. 

The personal records also will bs deposited in the university archive. I would like 
than to ee coeelete se that in the fueure independent evaivations can be macie.itiffixiseutravid= I would hope that by now if this does not refelot the Departnent'n view it in eeet 
time for tee eseartmeat to ire this some fresh thought. 

Sinceeely, 

Harold Weisberg 
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	 DEPA H i ME NT OF STATE 

May 19, 1978 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Route 12 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

I have been asked to reply to your letter of 
March 27, 1978, to Mr. Strawberry. I am afraid that I 
advised him that your request was not one for reasonably 
identified records because it would be unreasonably 
burdensome to attempt to locate records meeting the 
terms of your request. 

It would have been nice, perhaps even logical, to 
have done what you assume was done at the time of the 
Warren Commission, that is to make a list of all our 
documents on Oswald and a list of such of those documents 
as were furnished to the Warren Commission, and 
similarly to make a list of documents furnished and 
denied under Freedom of Information requests. Unfortu-
nately, so far as I know, this was not done; there are no 
such lists. Hence, all we could do under your descrip-
tion, is manually compare the Warren Commission documents 
with our whole set of documents and make a judgment. We 
could not tell what documents we have which meet the 
description in your request without going through that 
process, which requires us really to search not only our 
records but those of MARS and the like. This, I believe, 
the Freedom of Information Act does not require us to do. 

I am sure Mr. Strawberry will be happy to discuss 
with you alternative ways of formulating your request so 
that we an begin to process it. 

Sincerely, 

K. E. Malmborg 

cc: FOIA - Mr. Strawberry 


